Castello Stephen LSPG Sol LIT

From: Zubeda. Seedat@ G

Sent: 22 February 2006 13754

To: Castello Stephen LSPG Sol LIT

Ce: Mihailovic Anne LSPG.SalLIT: Amold Karen LSRG S0l 7.
William.Connon@{  GRO-C _: Ajisa Wight@ GRO-C !

Subject: Re: HIV Haemophilia litigaton 777777777

4

Blackett Sols  Order 11Dec91 (1 Order 11Dec8l (2
7Feb0b.pdf (490 ... of 2).pdf {1 ... of 23.0df (1 ...
Stephen,

Thanks for your e-mail. I would be grateful if you could please arrange for the
papers from Blackett Hart & Pratt to bs returned to Sol.

Grateful if you could let me know when you have received the papers, so that we can
agree next steps.

Thanks
Zubeda
Zubeda Se

edat
General Health Protection
0207 972 2833

Castello Stephen LSPG
e S0O1 LIT To: Zubada
Seadat /PHE/DOH/ bB@Gmc-
T <Stephen.CastelloEGRO-C ce: Arnold Karen LSRG.Scl, C7
i GRO-C b T <Karen.Arnoldl ’df. GRO-C L
Mihailovic Anne LSEGTTTTTTTTTTT
, . Sol LIT
<Anne.Mihailovic@ GRO-C i>
beeo:
Subject: HIV Haemophilia

litigation

Hi Zubeda

T write further to our conversation earlier and attach a copy of the letter receivaed
from Blackett Hart & Pratt (The copy Order provided is attached in two parts)

You have stated that in principle you have no objections to having the papers
returned, although you would like to sae the letter before making a decision.

Let me know what you tThink.

Kind Regards

Stephen Castello - Litigation
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